THE NEW YORK SUN

September 30, 2002

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower

Center for Judicia! Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 69, Getney Station

White Plains, New York 10605-0069

Dear Madam :

I'thank you for yours of earlier today and for sharing the information
with Mr. Hammond. He does not wish to pursue the story and will be
returning to you the material you sent.

Please make a note that policy of the New York Sun is that unsolicited
press materials sent to it will not be returned. In the future, please do
not send us any further material that you would like returned.’

Finally, there is no relationship between managing editor of The New
York Sun and the governor’s campaign manager. Please know that I
resent your suggestion of base motives.




